
Christina Moore 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dylan Reingold 

Tuesday, June 7, 2022 3:38 PM 

Christina Moore 
FW: Help with Resolution of BOCC to Waive Taxes on Attached Property 

Wallenburg-Babcock Land Warranty Deed.pdf 

From: Putnam Moreman <financedirector@cityoffellsmere.org> 

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 12:39 PM 

To: Dylan Reingold <dreingold@ircgov.com> 

Cc: Claudia Magallon-Alvarado <accountclerk2@cityoffellsmere.org>; ldi Vargas <accountingclerk@cityoffellsmere.org> 

Subject: RE: Help with Resolution of BOCC to Waive Taxes on Attached Property 

We purchased this piece of land to change the south terminus of Babcock so it aligns with Myrtle St. in the future. So it 

is for ROW purposes. 

From: Dylan Reingold <dreingold@ircgov.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 2:58 PM 

To: Putnam Moreman <financedirector@cityoffellsmere.org> 

Cc: Claudia Magallon-Alvarado <accountclerk2@cityoffellsmere.org>; ldi Vargas <accountingclerk@cityoffellsmere.org> 

Subject: Re: Help with Resolution of BOCC to Waive Taxes on Attached Property 

CAUTION: This email origjhated'tr:om outside OT the organization. Do notdickiihks or open attachments unless. you recognize the 
sende,rani:lkpow the cont�rit i.s.safe. 

Mr. Moreman, 

That is strange. Usually, Warren Dill will send us a letter to have the taxes cancelled. I would be happy to work on an 

agenda item for you. What is the public purpose? And can you please send me the deed. 

Thanks! 

Dylan 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2022, at 2:39 PM, Putnam Moreman <financedirector@cityoffellsmere.org> wrote: 

In late 2018 the City of Fellsmere acquired the tract of land at the corner of Babcock and S. Carolina, 

with the plan of relocating Babcock street in the future. For whatever reason, I failed to request that 

this land be removed from the tax rolls shortly after the purchase. Meanwhile, Fellsmere has been 
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paying the taxes on this City-owned piece of land, when it didn't need to, for about three or four years 

now. 

I used to deal with Nancy in your office for these City-owned parcels needing BOCC resolutions to waive 

or remove the taxes on the property, but now that she is gone, I do not know who in your office I should 

be dealing with. Could you please pass this request along to the proper staff member in your office, and 

keep me informed about the progress? I have paid the taxes (once again) on this parcel today, to 

prevent any adverse Tax Certificate considerations. 

Thank you in advance for your help. 

Putnam Moreman, CPA, CGFM 

Director of Finance & Accounting 

City of Fellsmere 

22 S. Orange St. 

Fellsmere, FL 32948 

772-646-6304

financedirector@cityoffellsmere.org

NOTE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail 

address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this 

entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 
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	Christina Moore

